



## Charisse Anderson

Delivery Leader

☎ 07 4993 1004  
@ charisse.anderson@fba.org.au

Charisse is a highly qualified and experienced business manager with a passion for rural engagement and sustainable agriculture. She leads a large team of extension staff delivering integrated management strategies for rural landholders.

With a background in accounting, marketing and communication, combined with extensive experience in project management, Charisse effectively develops and delivers projects that achieve on ground practice change.

As a Minister appointed board member of the Queensland Dog Offensive Group (QDOG) she has a vast network of contacts across the state. Charisse lives on a cotton farm in Central Queensland and in combination with her work, this has ensured she has a first-hand understanding of agricultural challenges in our region.

☎ 07 4999 2800  
@ admin@fba.org.au  
🌐 fba.org.au  
📍 Level 1 80 East Street Rockhampton  
✉ PO Box 139 Rockhampton Qld 4700

## Experience

### Delivery Leader

Fitzroy Basin Association (2018-present)

### Executive Officer

Dawson Catchment Coordinating Association Inc. (2012-2018)

### Marketing Manager

Condon Treasure Chartered Accountants (2009-2012)

### Corporate Communications Manager

Maranoa Regional Council (2006-2009)

### Marketing & Customer Service Officer

Balonne Steel (2005-2006)

### QLD Group Sales Manager

APN Outdoor Group (2003-2005)

### Cabin Crew

Virgin Blue Airlines (2003-2005)

## Education

### Master of Professional Accounting

University of Southern Queensland (1992)

### Bachelor of Business Management

Queensland University of Technology

### Bachelor of Leisure Management

Griffith University

## Skills

- Project Management
- Grant writing
- Business Management
- Training and Assessing
- Research and Development
- Extension Support
- Monitoring and Evaluation
- Accounting and Financial Management
- Marketing and Communication
- Stakeholder Liaison
- Community Engagement

## Community Contributions

### Board Member

Dawson Catchment Coordinating Association (2018-current)

### Board Member

Queensland Dog Offensive Group (2016-current)

### Chair

Theodore Chamber of Commerce (2016-2018)